Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Meeting of Board of Studies in Physics

Date	10/10/2023		
Time	12:00 noon		
Venue	Meeting Room, Gogate Jogalekar College		
Mode	Hybrid		
	Attendance		
Sr. No.	Name and type of the Member	Present mode Online / Offline	Signature
1	Name: Dr. Bhushan Baburao Dhale Chairman & Head of the Department	offline	134
2	Name: Dr. Meera Rajesh Kale VC nominee	Online	
3	Name: Mr. Yatin Pandhurang Desai Outside the parent university	Online	
4	Name: Dr. Sarfraj Hisamuddin Mujawar Outside the parent university	Online	
5	Name: Dr. Mandar Satish Sahasrabudhe Representative from industry	Online	
6	Name: Dr. Yogesh Gajanan Mulye Alumnus	Online	·
7	Name: Dr. Vivek Vasant Bhide Department faculty member	offline	As.
8	Name: Ms. Priti Nana Jadhav Department faculty member	offline	Rodha
9	Name: Ms. Adnya Arun Shirgaonkar Department faculty member	Offline	Admyt
10	Name: Ms. Nisha Narasinha Kelkar Department faculty member	Offline	Kelkar
11	Name: Mr. Babasaheb Dhondiram Sutar Department faculty member	Offline	(D)
12	Name: Prof. Aniket Prakash Sule expert for special courses	Online	7
13 .	Name: Dr. Mahesh Manohar Belekar Invited member	Online	istania (* 1851) Kananana

Ratnagiri Education Society's

R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Minutes of the Meeting

Agenda:	1. To approve the scheme of courses for p	programme B Sc in Physics		
Agenda.	2. To approve the scheme of courses for programme M. Sc. in Physics			
	3. To approve curriculum for UG semester I to VI			
	4. To approve curriculum for PG semester I to IV			
	5. To approve course wise teaching plan			
	6. To approve evaluation pattern			
	7. To approve the panel of examiners (Practicals / projects)			
	8. Any other matter with the permission of chairperson			
	8. Any other matter with the permission of	or champerson		
	Dr. Vivek Bhide welcomed and introduced a			
	and he informed the house that Dr. Mahesh Belekar is invited me			
	meeting. Chairperson Dr. Bhushan Dhale gave introduction of the college and the			
Item 1	department. To approve the scheme of courses for programme B. Sc. in Physics			
Explanation	The scheme of courses for B. Sc. in Physics			
Zirpianaron	UG semester I and II of BA/ BCom/ BSc programme, skill enhancement course			
	for UG semester II of BSc programme were discussed. The scheme of courses for			
	semester I and II is as per NEP 2020.			
	Proposed by	Seconded by		
	Dr. Bhushan Dhale	Mr. Yatin Desai		
Resolution	The scheme of courses for programme B. Sc. in Physics, open elective course for			
resolution	UG semester I and II of BA/ BCom/ BSc programme, skill enhancement course			
	for UG semester II of BSc programme were unanimously approved.			
Item 2	To approve the scheme of courses for program			
Explanation	The scheme of courses for M. Sc. in Physics programme was discussed. The			
Explanation	scheme of courses for semester I and II is as per NEP 2020.			
	Proposed by	Seconded by		
	Dr. Bhushan Dhale	Dr. Meera Kale		
Resolution	The scheme of courses for programme M. Sc.			
Resolution	approved.	mi i nysies was unanimously		
Item 3	To approve curriculum for UG semester I to V	VI		
Explanation	The curriculum for UG semester I to VI of			
Z.i.p.iai.ai.oi.	curricula of open elective courses, skill enhancement course for UG semester I and			
	II of BA/ BCom/ BSc programme were proposed and discussed.			
	Proposed by	Seconded by		
	Ms. Adnya Shirgaonkar	Prof. Aniket Sule		
Resolution	The curriculum for UG semester I to VI of B. Sc. Physics programme and the			
	curricula of open elective courses, skill enhancement course for UG semester I and			
	II of BA/ BCom/ BSc programme were unanimously approved.			
Item 4	To approve curriculum for PG semester I to IV			
Explanation	The curriculum for PG semester I to IV was p			
1	Proposed by	Seconded by		
	Ms. Priti Jadhav	Dr. Sarfraj Mujawar		

Ratnagiri Education Society's R. P. Gogate College of Arts and Science and R. V. Jogalekar College of Commerce (Autonomous), Ratnagiri

Resolution	The curriculum for PG semester I to IV was unanimously approved.		
Item 5	To approve course wise teaching plan		
Explanation	The course wise teaching plan for all the courses of UG and PG programme was		
	proposed and discussed.		
	Proposed by	Seconded by	
	Ms. Nisha Kelkar	Dr Vogosh Mulus	
Resolution	The course wise teaching plan was unanimously approved		
Item 6	10 approve evaluation pattern		
Explanation	The evaluation pattern for UG and PG programme was proposed and discussed.		
	1 Toposed by	Seconded by	
D 1	Mr. Babasaheb Sutar	Dr Meera Kala	
Resolution	The evaluation pattern was unanimously approved		
Item 7	To approve the panel of examiners (Practicals / projects)		
Explanation	The panel of external examiners for practical and project courses of LIC and DC		
	programme comprises faculty members having teaching experience of minimum		
	years in the subject of Physics from other affiliated or autonomous colleges		
	Troposcu by	Seconded by	
D 1 .:	Dr. Vivek Bhide	Mr Vatin Dagai	
Resolution	The panel of examiners (Practicals / projects) was unanimously approved		
Agenda 8	Any other matter with the permission of chairnerson		
Resolution	1) Ms. Nisha Kelkar proposed that Dr. Mahesh Belekar shall be invited mombar of		
	this board of studies till its existence.		
	Proposed by	Seconded by	
	Ms. Nisha Kelkar	Dr Madar Sahagrahuddha	
	At the end of the meeting, the chairperson invited suggestions from the avects		
	The experts responded as follows.		
	Prof. Aniket Sule suggested that the curriculum shall have balance of courses of		
	in sies. The also suggested that for open elective course in Observational		
	Astronomy there shall be provision of sky observation using computer/mobile		
	applications.		
	Mr. Yatin Desai suggested that Mathematical Physics course shall be in first		
	semester of oo programme.		
	Dr. Yogesh Mulye suggested that evaluation shall be based on Bloom's taxonomy		
	and outcome based evaluation (OBE) pattern		
	Dr. Meera Kale suggested that in continuous evaluation along with assignments		
>	there shall be options like seminars, short projects etc		
	The chairperson assured that the suggestions will be incorporated taking due		
	cognizance and after sufficient deliberations on it		
	The meeting ended with vote of thanks p	roposed by the chairperson.	

Chairperson Board of Studies in Physics

HEAD OF THE
Physics Department
R.P.Gogate College of Arts & Science and
R.V.Joglekar College of Commerce,Ratnagiri